
From: Planning Inbox (FODDC) <Planning@fdean.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 Oct 2023 09:24:30
To: FODDCPlanningAdmin.DMS@220ICT.NET
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation: P1313/23/FUL
Attachments: 

Planning Support Team (FODDC) 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Melissa Baldwin <melissa.baldwin@fdean.gov.uk> 
Sent: 25 October 2023 09:23 
To: FODDC Drybrook Parish Council Clerk <info@drybrookparishcouncil.gov.uk> 
Cc: Planning Inbox (FODDC) <Planning@fdean.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation: P1313/23/FUL 

Dear April, 

Further to the above application and your request I can confirm that will be acceptable.  I will await your comments in due course. 

Regards, Melissa Baldwin 

-----Original Message----- 
From: info@drybrookparishcouncil.gov.uk <info@drybrookparishcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: 13 October 2023 11:48 
To: Melissa Baldwin <melissa.baldwin@fdean.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation: P1313/23/FUL 

[You don't often get email from info@drybrookparishcouncil.gov.uk. Learn why this is important at 
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ] 

Hi Melissa 

This planning application has come in too late to be added to this month's agenda, therefore, please can we have an extension for you to receive 
our comments until 22nd November 2023. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Kind regards 

April Seabrook 
Locum Parish Clerk 
Drybrook Parish Council 

-----Original Message----- 
From: DoNotReply@fdean.gov.uk <DoNotReply@fdean.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 11:37 AM 
To: info@drybrookparishcouncil.gov.uk 
Subject: Planning Application Consultation: P1313/23/FUL 

 Please see attached document 
Publica is a company wholly owned by Cotswold District Council, Forest of Dean District Council, West Oxfordshire District Council and 
Cheltenham Borough Council to deliver local services on their behalf. 

The content of this email and any related emails do not constitute a legally binding agreement and we do not accept service of court proceedings 
or any other formal notices by email unless specifically agreed by us in writing. 

Recipients should be aware that all e-mails and attachments sent and received by Publica on behalf of West Oxfordshire, Cotswold and/or Forest 
of Dean District Council may be accessible to others in the Council for business or litigation purposes, and/or disclosed to a third party under the 
Freedom of Information or Data Protection Legislation. 

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

